X371.2/88-157 GINCH

Connector Division 1501 Morse Avenue
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007
312.981.6000

November 28, 1988

John Lohmeyer, X379.2 Chairman
N.C.R. Corporation

3718 North Rock Road

Wichita, K8 67226

Lawrence J. Lamers, X379.2 General Editor
‘Sony Corporation of America

655 River Oaks Parkway

San Jose, CA 95134

Re: 8CSI 2 - Rev. 6
Dear John:

Upon review of Rev. 6, I have noticed some errors on Page 4-7,
Figure 4-4. This is a "low-density" connector and is correctly
described on Page 4-3. The problems with Page 4-7 are:

1. Note 1 specifies contacts on 1.27mm (0.050 in) centers.
This should be on 2.54mm (0.100 in) centers. Dimension C3
in the table correctly specifies this spacing.

2. Note 1 and the uppermost drawing describe fstaggered"
spacing. This cable connector mates with the device
connector in Figure 4-3, Page 4-6 in which the contacts are
not staggered. Not staggered should be correct.

3. Note 1 lists the overall contact width as 62.23mm
(2.450 in) whereas the dimensions from Figure 4-3 are
correct, i.e. 24 spaces x 2.54mm = 60.69mm.

The solution would be to redraw the contacts in the upper figure

to show adjacent contacts and to have Note 1 on Figure 4-4 read
the same as Note 3 on Figure 4-3.

Sincerely,

John T. Guennewilg
Product Manager
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